

CURRICULUM VITAE

Bello, Ajiboye Quadri

Contact Details

Address: 9B, Adizat Fale Street, off Moshalashi road
Egan, Igando, Lagos.

Phone Number: +2348097922728,
+2347089784212

Nationality: Nigerian

E-mail: belloajiboye@yahoo.com

Gender: Male

Personal Profile

I am hard-working, with the ability to work in a team and ready for new challenges. I am a graduate with a first degree in Civil Engineering, ready for continuous personal development while striving to be the best in my profession.

With 9 years of work experience, I have moved from being a graduate engineer to an individual who applies both theoretical and practical knowledge in addressing challenges in concrete repair works, protection and building construction.

Academic Qualifications

2022-2023 2022-2023	Erasmus Mundus Master's Scholar (completed on 27th July, 2023) University of Girona Girona, Spain INSA, Toulouse, France	M.Sc. in Advanced Structural Analysis and Design Using Composite Materials
2006-2010	University of Lagos Akoka, Yaba, Lagos	B.Sc. (Hons.) in Civil Engineering (Second class, Upper Division) – 4.18/5 Project Topic: Behaviour of Fibre Reinforced Concrete Slabs (Using Bamboo as Case Study)
1997-2003	Ansar-ud-deen college Isolo, Lagos	West African Senior School Certificate (WASSCE)

Professional Qualifications

2013	Graduate Member (G.0115), Nigerian Institution of Civil Engineers
2013	Graduate Member (G16127), Nigerian Society of Engineers

Work Experience

2017 – 2022

Waterproofing Estimator,

Structural Waterproofing Services Limited (in contract agreement with OGMT Construction Chemicals)

42, Wykeham Hill, Wembley, HA9 9RZ, United Kingdom

*Waterproofing materials quantities estimation for Type A, B and C waterproofing and the Grade 1, 2 and 3 waterproofing in accordance with BS8102:2019 and 2022 and BS8485:2015 codes

*Interpretation of Structural and Architectural drawings for measurements

*Preparation of site survey report based on site visits of personnel in the UK

*Preparation of waterproofing design assessment document according to BS8102:2019 and 2022 and BS8485:2015 codes

*Preparation of waterproofing details drawings using AutoCAD

*Preparation of Quotation for prospective clients and current clients

2016 – 2022

Operations Manager,

OGMT Constructions Chemicals Limited

Block A3, Lagos State Industrial Estate, off Fatai Atere way, Matori, Mushin, Lagos.

*Inspection of concrete repair, renovation works and protection works

*Preparation of site survey report after visit to site.

*Holding of technical meetings with site project managers on concrete repair and protection solutions for each sites

*Holding of meetings with clients on renovation works to be carried out

*Inspection of building, waste water treatment tank, ground water tank and elevated water tank construction works in compliance with Architectural Specifications and also renovation works in compliance with client's specifications.

*Preparation of Quotations (using Microsoft Excel, Freeagent and Quickbook software)

*Preparation of CAD drawings and detailing

*Project Management and coordination of staff activities

2013 – 2015

Graduate Engineer,

OGMT Constructions Chemicals Limited

Block A3, Lagos State Industrial Estate, off Fatai Atere way, Matori, Mushin, Lagos.

*Concrete repair works, renovation works and building construction supervision

*Preparation of Quotations

*Preparation of CAD drawings and detailing

*Project Management

2012 – 2013

Applications Engineer,

Lonadek Nigeria Limited

12 Jibowu Road, Yaba, Lagos.

*Engineering software supports and installation.

*familiar with the use of SACS – an offshore structural analysis and design software

- 2011 – 2012 **Graduate Engineer,**
 Ogun – Osun River Basin Development Authority
 Alabata Road, P.M.B 2115, Abeokuta, Odeda, Ogun State
- *Supervision of construction works (weirs, elevated water tank and reservoirs) of a water supply and Irrigation scheme together with the Supervising Engineer
 - *Supervision of water treatment process for a water corporation in Abeokuta
 - *Manual Design of some structural members and Preparation of cost estimate (using existing template) for the construction of a proposed corporers' lodge
- 2011 – 2012 **Project Coordinator, Education and Charity Community Development Society**
 National Youth Service Corps (NYSC)
 Odeda, Ogun State
- *Planning, Execution and Coordination of projects in rural communities, schools, remand homes and orphanages
 - *Sensitization of Rural communities on importance of education, environmental sanitations and personal well-being.
- 2009 **Trainee Engineer,**
 Ligotome Ventures (Nig.) Limited
 72, Falolu Road, off Akerele Str. Surulere, Lagos
- *Supervision of Construction works in the absence of the Site Engineer
 - *Interpretation of structural drawing together with the Site Engineer
 - *Taking of datum level (reference point) for measurement with dumpy level together with the Site Engineer

Key Skills

Computer literate: exposed to Microsoft word & excel, familiar with Microsoft windows, and exposed to the use of AutoCAD & Design Review. Use of Abaqus for analysis of composite structure.

Personal Interest

A Sportsman especially in football, enjoys listening to music and attracted to educative programmes on TV.

Scholarship Awards or Prices

- Erasmus Mundus Master's Scholarship
- Best Student in structural analysis and design - Year 4 and 5

Referee

To be sent upon request